Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Garcia, Alina (DIST13)

Subject: INQ - Commissioner Esteban Bovo
Alina,

Given that this correspondence is so campaign-related, completely paid for with campaign funds, my advice would be to
avoid having them connected with the Commission office to avoid any appearance or suggestion of an Exploitation of
the public office for political gain. | would not store them or mail them from the office.

Joe Centorino

From: Garcia, Alina (DIST13)

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: Birthday cards for seniors.

Mr. Centorino

Hope you are well. Commissioner Bovo has paid for birthday cards for the Seniors from his campaign account and will
also pay for the postage from his campaign account.

The Cards only say. Happy Birthday Esteban Bovo, commissioner district 13
Is it OK to store them in our office? and to mail them from our office?

Please advise. Have a great weekend

Alina Gancia

Office of Commissioner Esteban Bovo, Jr. (DIST. 13)
1490 West 68th Street, Suite 101

Hialeah, FL 33014

Ph: 305.820.8424

Fax: 305.820.8430

agar@miamidade.gov

Stay connected with Commissioner Bovo!
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